
    City Council Memorandum 

 

 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members 

From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk 

Date: April 17, 2023 

Item: Conduct Public Hearing and Consider Application for Parklet for Quarry Restaurant LLC  

 dba Quarry Taphouse 

 

Council Action Requested: 

Hold a public hearing to consider approval of the proposed Parklet application for Quarry Restaurant LLC 

dba Quarry Restaurant, 106 2nd Street East.  

 

City Departments including Building, Planning, Police, Fire, and Engineering have reviewed the 

proposed Parklet application and amended liquor license and recommends approval. 

 

Background Information: 

Sara Stenger of Quarry Restaurant LLC dba Quarry Restaurant, has submitted the required application 

and documents for the Parklet license. The applicant wishes to operate the parklet Monday-Sunday, 

Monday – Thursday: 11:00 a.m. – 9:00 p.m., Friday/Saturday: 11:00 a.m. – 10:00 p.m. and Sunday 11:00 

a.m. – 8:00 p.m. License will be issued upon receiving all required insurance documents and inspection 

by the Hastings Fire Marshal and Building Official.  

 

Property owners within 350 feet of the property requesting the parklet were mailed a notice of the request 

and the scheduled public hearing.  

 

 

Financial Impact:  

N/A 

 

Advisory Commission Discussion: 

N/A 

 

Council Committee Discussion:  

N/A 

 

Attachments: 

• Application 
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